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- } Re: Fw: AINE-HLH/67
(‘_‘ 30/11/2023 11:43

From:

To: ccycheung@pland.gov.hk

Ce: jcylam@pland.gov.hk, mwlau@pland.gov.hk
History: This message has been forwarded.

Dear Ms. Cheung, I would like to apply for a deferment for 2 months to provide additional
information to address departmental concerns. Thank you for your consideration.
On Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 11:34 AM <ccycheung@pland.gov.hk> wrote:
Dear Jeffrey,
Please find the following comments from DSD (Contact Person: Mr Samuel
WANG, Tel.: 2300 1135) regarding your submitted Further Information:

" Please be advised that our adverse view conveyed remain valid. The applicant
shall provide substantiation on the committed reinstatement works including the
detailed design, engineering method, and implementation programme etc.. And
the applicant shall demonstrate the site formation and drainage proposal can cater
to the site condition after the reinstatement works."

Regards

Carman CHEUNG

TP/N2, Sha Tin, Tai Po & North District Planning Office,
PlanD : '

Tel.:2158 6229

From:

To: ceycheung@pland.gov.hk

Cc: jcylam{@pland.gov.hk, mwlau@pland.gov.hk
Date: 29/11/2023 12:36

Subject: Re: Fw: A/NE-HILLH/67

Dear Ms. Cheung,

Please let me know if there are further comments from the departments regarding this
application, thank you.

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 11:23 PM Jeffrey Lam - > wrote:
Dear Carman,





